Date: 26 April 2006
TO: All Members of the Executive
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the EXECUTIVE to be
held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON on Friday, 5th May, 2006 at
2.30 pm.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct, and Standing
Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

Open to the Public including the Press

A large print version of this agenda is available. Any background
papers referred to may be inspected by prior arrangement. Contact
Steve Culliford, Democratic Services Officer on telephone number
(01235) 540307.

Map and Vision
(Page 8)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting, together with a copy the Council Vision are
attached.

STANDING ITEMS

1. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence.




Executive Friday, 5th May, 2006

2.

10.

Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Executive held on 21
April 2006, (previously circulated).

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect of items
on the agenda for this meeting.

In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing Order
34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature of that interest
to the meeting prior to the matter being debated. Where that personal interest is also a
prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in which the meeting is
being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision about the matter unless he/she
has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.

Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters which the Chair determines should be considered as
urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the Chair.

Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

Referral under the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules or the Budget and Policy
Framework Procedure Rules

Referrals from the Overview and Scrutiny Committees and Other Committees

Items Deferred from the Previous Meeting

Financial Monitoring

Members are requested to consider any significant budget variances and any requests for
virement or permanent budget adjustment.

KEY DECISIONS

11.

Forward Plan

(Pages 9-12)

To receive the Forward Plan containing Executive decisions to be taken from May to August
2006.



Executive Friday, 5th May, 2006

Recommendation

that the Forward Plan be received.

OTHER MATTERS

12.

13.

14.

Audit and Inspection Plan 2006/07

(Pages 13 - 34)
To receive the Audit and Inspection Plan 2006/07 and agree a formal response to the Audit
Commission.

Best Value Review

(Pages 35 - 37)
To receive and consider report 283/05 of the Strategic Director.

Introduction and Report Summary

On the 3™ March 2006 the Executive resolved that 2 Best Value Reviews (BVR) should be carried
out during 2006-07:
e A cross cutting review around the Vale Strategic Partnership and other partnership
arrangements
¢ A review of the White Horse Leisure and Tennis Centre

It was proposed that further service reviews would be considered once the new senior
management structure was in place. The Executive resolved that a further report
identifying appropriate service reviews be submitted as soon as practicable. This report
proposes that a further 4 service reviews be added to the review programme and cover the
next 2 years.

The Contact Officer for this report is Robert Woodside, Principal Performance Management Officer
(01235 520202 ext 499).

Recommendations

That the Executive approves the additional service Best Value Reviews detailed in section 5:
a) Housing Services
b) Environmental Health
¢) Building Control
d) Human Resources

Oxfordshire’s Waste Strategy

(Pages 38 - 40)
To receive and consider report 284/05 of the Strategic Director.

Introduction and Report Summary

The Oxfordshire Waste Partnership (OWP) has commissioned work to develop a future waste
collection and disposal strategy. The Partnership recently met with the Leaders and Chief
Executives to agree the next steps in establishing a Waste Strategy.

This report summarises the way forward for Oxfordshire and highlights the implications for this
District Council.



Executive Friday, 5th May, 2006

15.

16.

Recommendations

Members are requested to note the position and endorse the agreement made at the OWP
meeting on 7™ April 20086.

that authority be delegated to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Executive Portfolio
holder for Waste Management, to agree and implement the public engagement consultation
exercise.

Planning Delivery Grant

On the 30" March the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister announced details of the Planning
Delivery Grant award to Planning Authorities in 2006/7. In total £135m is being made available
to support planning services through the financial year and, as in previous years, the funding is
to enable local authorities to improve their planning resources and introduce the changes the
Government is bringing in as part of its programme to reform planning. Planning Delivery Grant
is not ring-fenced but local authorities are expected to invest the money in their planning
services, as future grant award will depend on performance improvement. To encourage this
investment, 25% of each local authority’s 2006/7 grant will be tied to capital expenditure.

Details released on 30" March indicate that the Vale Council will receive a total of £258,770 in
Planning Delivery Grant this year, made up as follows:

£ 67,248 for development control performance
£ 14,652 for online planning capabilities
£124,093 for housing consideration

£ 52,525 for plan making performance

£ 252 upward adjustment

A further report will be made to the Executive in due course seeking authority to commit the
award money, together with the balance of uncommitted grant from previous awards, following
discussion of spending options with the Planning Portfolio holder.

Swindon Local Plan - Proposed Modifications

(Pages 41 - 44)
To receive and consider report 285/05 of the Strategic Director.

Introductions and Summary

Swindon Borough Local Plan proposed modifications were published 22 February with any
comments requested by 5 April. In order to meet this timetable, objections to a number of the
modifications were duly submitted by officers on the basis that when the Executive had
considered the relevant modifications, any additional views would be forwarded to Swindon
Borough.

The objections submitted by the officers related to the proposed modifications to designate a
new 25 ha area for employment land to the east of the A419 and south of the A420. In
summary, the objections were on the grounds that this additional area of employment land;

a) would result in an over-supply of employment land in the local plan period,

b) would pre-empt and prejudice the Regional Spatial Strategy, which is the proper context
through which development east of Swindon should be progressed, and

c) that the way in which the designation has been formulated is not easily understood,

lacks certainty and does not demonstrate how the strategy of the local plan will be
implemented in practical terms.

Recommendation.




Executive Friday, 5th May, 2006

17.

18.

That the Executive considers the report’s conclusions in section 8 and, subject to any additional
comments that the Executive may wish to make, confirms these conclusions as the Vale
Council’s objections to the Swindon Borough Local Plan 2011 Proposed Modifications.

Capital Monitoring Report Whole Council

(Pages 45 - 48)
To receive and consider report 286/05 of the Head of Asset Management.

Introduction and Report Summary

This report forms part of the continuing provision of financial information to allow Members to
review the performance of their services. The report shows the capital expenditure in 2005/06
(subject to audit) on projects in the agreed capital programme and requests budget carry-
forward where necessary.

The contact officers for this report are Steve Lawrence, Head of Asset Management (01235
520202 ext. 321) or the responsible officer for each scheme as indicated.

Recommendations

(a) That Members note the expenditure on capital projects in the financial year 2005/06

(b) That Members agree the revised expenditure profile for capital projects and carry-
forward of budgets to 2006/07 (net total £472,220) as shown in Appendix A.

Limborough Road, Wantage - Compulsory Purchase Order

(Page 49)
(Wards Affected: Wantage Charlton)

The main portion of the Limborough Road Redevelopment project is proceeding to plan.
Preliminary works by way of site investigation have already been largely completed. Phase Il of
this scheme necessitates a number of further legal interests in land comprising this phase of
the development to be acquired. As a consequence, negotiations have been conducted by
Master Property Trading Ltd to purchase the remaining interests that comprise the Phase |l
development land. In the main those negotiations have been largely successful, with
agreement for the acquisition of a number of interests being obtained. There remains,
however, at least one interest for which no agreement has been reached.

In order to bring a higher degree of certainty to delivery of Phase Il, acquisition of all interests
required to facilitate the development will be required. Because the negotiated settlement route
has not produced all of the agreements necessary to facilitate development, it is now
considered appropriate to place before this Council an option which would allow acquisition to
proceed. Essentially this will require that a Compulsory Purchase Order be made which, if
approved by the Confirming Authority, will enable all those legal interests to be acquired by
compulsory acquisition.

A request was received from Bushbuy Ltd, the project managers for the development, for this
Council to consider making preparations for the making of a Compulsory Purchase Order to
facilitate Phase Il of the Limborough Road Development. This request was considered by the
Executive in November 2005 with approval being given for Requisition for Information Notices
being dispatched to all known parties with a compensatable legal interest. This exercise was
completed by January 2006.

The developer has now made a further request that this Council makes the relevant
Compulsory Purchase Order in order to provide certainty to delivery of Phase |l of the overall
project.



Executive Friday, 5th May, 2006

19.

This Council is obligated under the Development Agreement to use its reasonable endeavours
to make such an order. However any decision is within the absolute discretion of this Council.
On the basis that negotiations have now reached a point whereby all agreements which can be
made have been completed without a CPO being made, it is now considered appropriate that
consideration is given to the making of a CPO. This would then allow such steps to be taken to
progress confirmation of the Order and thus be consistent with this Councils support of the
development at Limborough Road.

The site in its entirety is identified in outline in red on the attached plan. Within the site
boundary it is proposed that all required interests be acquired. The developer has confirmed
the red lined site as being the precise extent of the land required to facilitate Phase Il. As a
consequence this site now forms the identified land that it is proposed is subject to the
Compulsory Purchase Order.

It is the belief that due to the failure of a negotiated settlement for all legal interests that a
compelling case which is in the public interest now exists. It is therefore proposed that under
The Acquisition for Land Act 1981 as amended by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act
2004 that the relevant order be sought to facilitate Phase Il of the Limborough Road
development.

Once the CPO has been made the statutory process will governing the procedure of
implementation will commence. The intitial steps will be to notify all known persons with an
interest via a notice being served on them, together with a public announcement in the local
press inviting representations/objections to be made within 21 days.

Master Property Trading will bear all reasonable costs and expenses including fees,
disbursements and compensation in relation to the CPO.

Recommendation

that this Council confirm the making of a Compulsory Purchase Order to encompass all land
and legal interests which exist within the red lined site as identified by Plan A.

Internal Audit Plan — 2005-06 Out-turn

(Pages 50 - 52)
To receive and consider report 287/05 of the Strategic Director.

Introduction and Report Summary

This report summarises the out-turn of the 2005/06 Internal Audit Plan, and provides a
summary of all assignments completed from the 2005/06 plan, and all unplanned assignments
carried out.

This report also highlights any unactioned Internal Audit reports, i.e. those where the Action
Plan containing our recommendations has not been returned to Audit with the proposed
corrective actions.

This report serves as the Annual Report on Internal Audit, as required by the CIPFA Code.
(Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy - Code of Practice for Internal Audit in
Local Government in the United Kingdom).

The Contact Officer for this report is Sam Turner, Assistant Director (Audit), Tel: 01235 547615.

Recommendations

To note the content of the report.



Executive Friday, 5th May, 2006

20.

Exclusion of the Public, including the Press

The Chair to move that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the public, including the press, be excluded from the remainder of the meeting to prevent the
disclosure to them of exempt information, as defined in Section 100(l) and Part 1 of Schedule
12A, as amended, to the Act when the following items are considered:-

ltem21  Minutes
(Category 1 - Information relating to any individual.)
(Category 3 - Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (including the authority holding that information.)

ltem 22 Internal Audit Plan - 2005/06 Out-turn
(Categories 1 and 3)

ltem 23 Property Matters
(Category 3)

EXEMPT INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 100A(4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

STANDING ITEMS

21.

Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the Exempt minutes of the meeting of the Executive held
on 7 April 2006, (previously circulated).

OTHER MATTERS

22,

23.

Internal Audit Plan — 2005-06 Out-turn

(Pages 53 - 96)

To receive the exempt information contained in the appendix to the public report 287/05 of the
Strategic Director.

Property Matters

(Pages 97 - 103)
To consider any property matters.




1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

Agenda Annex

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UapISal B_A
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

1eeus X0
ey

3%

Z10v8
UOJLJOOM

T T
sapw g

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



Agenda ltem 11

90/¥0/61 - GE:0L

9002 LSNONV LE - 9002 AVIN | UBId piemiod DAHMA

Ge0C 91 010¢C
SAIYSPIOXO
10}
(s)oLreusog
|[esodsiq
pue uons9||0D
3N AoB-opasio 1SBM
USHUYM@D)SUDASB]S PIABD diysieuned aslopug
Jrew-3  8/€0vS GECO | SISBM SIIYSPIOXO SIoA 900z Aeiy :ABejens
"OUON ‘|81 SusASlg pireq }Nsuo) ap Auo] Jojjiouno) 0002 judy UiGg SAIINOaxX3 9]SEM
yn'Aobopasi
oyauym@doysiq-ans)s yuow
ZeE0Ps (Ge210) 19l yoes sepuabe
e 18240 LG uonoss SAINOSX3
1ebpng | pue Jojauq d16ajens sJap|oy 196pnq sIop|oH | @y} uo Jeadde 9002 AelN Bunoyuopw
90/500¢ ‘doysig 9ASlS | yum uofeynsuoD Ol|ojjod dANOSX] M WSyl siy | UiG SAIINOSX3 [eloueuty
pasn poyjaw paysijgnd Ja)ew Zuois129p
sjuawnsoq 19910 Joru0) uoiljejjnsuon $99)|Nsuo0n }s41} 9jeq uoisig9Q Koy uois|oa(Q

‘UoISI29p By} JO a1ep oy} Buipasaud Aep Bupjiom ay) uo wdg
AQ MO[Bq UMOYS JSD1L0 10BIUOD JUBAS|DJ SU} 0} 9pBW 3q }SNW Suoeluasalday ‘use} si Uo|Isioap B a10jaq sanss! Buimoljo) ay) Jo Aue uo speul 8q UBD suoljejuasalday

"PIEAN BSSS| PUB UIIWS ZOY ‘UOSUIYoINH 9240 ‘{ja1ie pJeydry ‘@1ap ap Auo] ‘aiop op Alepy
SI0[[1I0UNOY) :SIaqUIBSIN pa1os|e BuIMO||0) SY) pUB ‘uosialied ALSE JOJlI2uNnos ‘Iounod ayj Jo JepeaT ay) seslidwod siy) ‘eAlnsexg ay) AQ usye) aq 0] SI UOISIOap 8u) aI1ayM

‘IoUN0Y Jayjoue 1o ‘saipoq Jaylo yim syuswabuedte juiof ybnouy; ‘espniwiwon ealy UB |Iounoy ay} JO 1adiQ UB ‘8AlNDaXg 8y} JO Jaquiapy [BNPIAIpUl UB ‘BAIND9X]
3y} JO S9NIULWIOD B ‘9J0ym B SB 9ANDaX3 ay) AQ uaye) 8Q UBD SUOISIOBp D9AIJNOS9XT '$aoIAles 10 sepuabe alow 1o om) uo joedwil ue Jo ‘pajoaye Buieq Ajunwwod
ay) Jo uoiuwodoud ybiy e ‘sbuines jueoiiubis Bupew 4o ainjpuadxs juesyiubis Bulnoul JoUNOD 8Y) (Ul JNSal O} A|BYI] SI UOIYM BAIINDSaXT a8y} JO UOISID8p B S| UoIsinaq
Aoyl v “Alyiuow abueyo o} 1algns ‘ueid Buljjos B S1j] "9A0ge UMOoySs pollad Yjuow-Inoy ay} JBA0 uaye; aq 0} Aja)I| suoisioaq Aa) JO 8|Npayds B JNo S}es ue|d pJemiod SiyL

9002 LSNONV L€ - 9002 AVIN L WONH NIMV.L 38 OL SNOISIOFA AIY IALLNOTXT ONINIVLNOD
NV1d QdVMAO4

TIONNOD 10141810 3SHOH 31IHM 40 J1VA

Page 9



90/v0/61 - GE0L

9002 LSNONV LE - 8002 AV | UB|d plemiod DAHMA

yN'AobBopas
Joysyym@ssuie)s|ned Hoday
Jrew-3  Lg9/vys GeCL0 uopoadsul SIETAN 900c unp .sJojoadsul
"QUON ‘|]a1 sauleig |ned BuisnoH ap Alep Jojj1ouno) 900z aunp puz aAljNoax3g BuisnoH
YN'A0Bop
asioysuyma|pes i uoday
Jlew-3  09e0vs Aispend
GEZLO 131 101081g uosiaped 900z unr 90UBUIBAOS)
"9UON o1691e1g ‘J8|pes Wi ajqeo|dde joN Auap Jojjiouno) 900z aunp pugz aA)noax3 ajeiodion
salpog
apIsjnQ 0} S8
Alejussalday
pue
_ yn°AoB-op sBunealy Jo
asloyajiym@ouo Apue weswiuloddy
lew-3  €69.¥G slaquiaiy 900z Aey “Jleyd-92IA
"SBUON | SGEZLO 1oL douD Apuy BAIINOSX3 | [IPUNOD By} JO JSpesT 900Z AeN | Uil @ANOSX3 JO uonosig
¥N'A0BOpe
sioyayym@®@qgamsuyo J0joBIHUOD Z @seyd
lew-3  8Geovs juswabeuey uosuiyoInH 9002 Aen - uopbulqy
"QUON | S§EZ10 'L qgdM SUYD | UYiim uoneynsuo) aokor Jojjiouno) 900Z Aen UG SAiINoaxX3 ‘“Med As|s|iL
Yn°A0b-ops
Joysyym@®@pooy tabpol el
Jlew-3  $0e0¥S GECL0 SIS\ 900z AepN SETNIETq|
"SUON |9} pooH Jabpoy a|qeoydde 0N ap Auo] Joj1ouno) 9002 AeN U1G 9AIINOSX] Buiuue|d
anid 11eqiood
S8pJOduU0)
abejuepn
pue pueg
}n°'A0B-opd JBA|IS abejuepp
sioya)ym®qgoam suyd ‘pounon Ajunon
lew-3  8SE0¥S 3UIYSPIOXO uosuiyoINH 900z Aen abejuep
"OUON | SEZL0 'I°L qa9M SHUD | YlIM uole}NsSuoD 8dAop Jojounod | 900 Aeniga4 UIG SANNoaX3 ‘plel4 llembn
pasn poyjaw paysijiqnd Ja)ew Zuoisioap
sjuawnsoq joeluo0) uoljejnsuon $99)Nsuo0’ }sa1} ayeq uoisioaqg Koy uois199(q

Page 10



90/%0/61 - GE:0L e 900Z LSNONY LE - 900Z AV | Ueld pIemiod DAHMA
yn'A0Bopas sjuelo)
Joysyuym®uaiiem:Aqo) 900z unp Aunwwo)
lew-3  G69.¥%S GECLO UosuiyonH Ui6¢ eapiuuwio) ealy
"OUON ‘1ol uauep Aqo] a|geoidde JoN 80Aor Jo|jIouno) 900 dunp | ealy 1se3 YUON }se3 yUoN
¥n-A0B-opas sjuelo)
Joysyym@ualiem Aqo} 900Z unf yieL Ajlunwiwo)
lew-3  G69.¥S GECLO uosuiysInH S3IWLWOY edly ealy
"SUON ‘lo1 uslepn AqoL ajgeoldde Jo0N aoAor 10||10UN0YD 900z aunr 1se3 yinos }seg yinos
YN'AoBopas
loysyuym@®saulels’|ned
rew-3  Lg9lvs GeCL0 HEIS SI9A 900¢ unp
"BUON,, ‘91 saulejg |ned ALDD Jinsuo) op Ale|y Jojjouno) 900Z Aen pug aAlnosx3y 90IAIBS A1DD
ueid
uswaaoidu|
3yn°Aob-opasioys - suopeoiddy
Hym@pooy tabpou:jiew Buiuueld
-3 0vE0PS GECLO 3IBA 900¢ unr JOUIN
"OUON ‘l]o1 pooH Jabpoy ajqeoldde J0N ap Auo] Jojjiouno) 900z aunp pugz aANoax3 pue Jolep
2apILUWo)
[osu0) Juawdojaaa(g
3n°AoB-opasioys ‘dnolg Auosinpy
nym@pooy-tabpou:jiew Buiuue|d 2207
-3 0PEO0PS GECLO pue oibejeng ‘aJon 900¢ unr ue|d
"SUON ‘|81 pOOH Jabpoy a|qeoidde joN ap Auo| J0j|1ouno) 9002 aunr puz oAlNoax3 1se3 yjnos
99)ILLWIOY |0JU0D
juswidojaas ay)
yn'Aob-opas pue ‘dnois) AIoSIApY
Joysyym@pooy tabpoi ssao0ud Buiuue|d 18007 1102 0} ueld
Jlew-3  0veoys GECL0 | uoneynsuo) ueld pue o169jelg ‘1o 900¢ unr [B007] 8SI0H
"SUON ‘|91 pooH Jebpoy | |eoo sy ybnouay ap Auo] Jojjiouno) 900z aunp pugz aANoax3 SJIUM JO BlBeA
pasn poyjaw paysijignd Jayew ¢ UoIs|29p
sjuswinosoqg joejuo0)n uolje}jnsuo) $99)|NSuoH }saiy ayeq uoisioaq Koy uois|daqg

Page 11



90/%0/61 - GE:0} ¥ 9002 LSNONV LE - 9002 AV | UBld piemiod DAHMA
.\.
(% D .JA [ y \\ W -
900214
¥N‘A0bopas
Joyauym@uaiiem Agqol 900z Inr sjuelo
rew-3  G69.1S GECLO uosulyainy Yil | sspiwo) Ayunwiwiod
"OUON ‘|8 uaiep Ao a|qeondde joN a2/Ao Jojj1Iounon 900z AInr BalY 1SOM BalY 1SOM
= MN'A0D opasioyd dnolg) AIoSIApY
nym@pooy-tebpou:jiew Buluue|q |B00]
-3 0beoPS GECLO pue o1bajenS ‘819 900¢ Inr uejd
"OUON ‘oL pooH Jebpoy o|qeoldde j0N ap Auo] Jojjipuno)d 900z AInr U/ @AiNoax3 1SOM Uinos
a9 ILIWo)
|jouo) Juawdojaasq aoueping
3yn-Aob-opasioys ‘dnolg Auosinpy Buiuuelq A
Hym@pooy 1abpou:jiew Buiuueld |00 Jejuswsiddng
-3 0beObS GECLO uolejnsuo) pue olbejens ‘aiep 900¢ Inf - 1102
"OUON ‘8L pooH Jabpoy 211qnd Aio)njels ap Auo| JojjIouno) 900z AInr U1/ 9AINoaxg 0] UB|d |B207
yn°‘A0b-opa
sioysyym@®qqem suyo
Jew-3  8Ge0vs uosuiysnH 900¢ Inf
'QUON | GEZL0 ‘181 999M suyD a|qeoljdde joN 8oAor Jojjiounod 9002 YyoleN Ui/ eAlnosx3y ABsjens oa1]
YN'A0Bopes sjuelo)
Joysyym@uaiiem £qo} 900Z Inr Ajunwwon
New-3 G69.%S GECLO uosuiyoInH Y19 sspluwio) ealy
"BUON ‘|81 uaiepp Aqo ajqeoydde joN 8oA00 J0jj1oUN0YD 900z AInr ealy uopbuiqy uopbuiqy
pasn poyjaw paysijqnd Jayeuw 2, uoISsIoap
sjuawnooqg joejuon uope}nsuo9 $99}|NsuUo0) 1s11} 9)yeq uoisioag Koy uoisidag

Page 12



Agenda Item 12
QN audit.
commission

Audit and Inspection Plan

April 2006

Audit and Inspection
Plan

Vale of White Horse District Council

Audit 2006-2007

Page 13



External audit is an essential element in the process of accountability for public
money and makes an important contribution to the stewardship of public
resources and the corporate governance of public services.

Audit in the public sector is underpinned by three fundamental principles:

e auditors are appointed independently from the bodies being audited;

e the scope of auditors' work is extended to cover not only the audit of financial
statements but also value for money and the conduct of public business; and

e auditors may report aspects of their work widely to the public and other key
stakeholders.

The duties and powers of auditors appointed by the Audit Commission are set out
in the Audit Commission Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 1999 and the
Commission's statutory Code of Audit Practice. Under the Code of Audit Practice,
appointed auditors are also required to comply with the current professional
standards issued by the independent Auditing Practices Board.

Appointed auditors act quite separately from the Commission and in meeting their
statutory responsibilities are required to exercise their professional judgement
independently of both the Commission and the audited body.

Status of our reports to the Council

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the
Audit Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors and of the
audited body. Reports prepared by appointed auditors are addressed to members
or officers. They are prepared for the sole use of the audited body. Auditors
accept no responsibility to:

e any member or officer in their individual capacity; or
e any third party.
Copies of this report

If you require further copies of this report, or a copy in large print, in Braille,
on tape, or in a language other than English, please call 0845 056 0566.

© Audit Commission 2006
For further information on the work of the Commission please contact:
Audit Commission, 1st Floor, Millbank Tower, Millbank, London SW1P 4HQ
Tel: 020 7828 1212 Fax: 020 7976 6187 Textphone (minicom): 020 7630 0421
www.audit-commission.gov.uk

Page 14



Audit and Inspection Plan | Contents 3

Contents

Introduction 4
Our responsibilities 4
The fee 5
CPA and inspections 6
Summary of key audit risks 7
Value for money conclusion 7
Use of resources judgement 8
Financial statements 9
Performance information 10
Best value performance plan 10
Whole of government accounts 10
Claims and returns certification 11
Voluntary improvement work 12
Other information 13
Outputs from the audit and inspection plan 13
The team 13
Future audit plans 14
Appendix 1 - Audit and inspection fee 15
Assumptions 16
Specific actions Vale of White Horse District Council could take to reduce its
audit fees 17
Process for agreeing any changes in audit fees 17
Appendix 2 — Criteria to inform the auditor’s conclusion on proper
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the
use of resources 18
Appendix 3 — Planned outputs 20
Appendix 4 — The Audit Commission’s requirements in respect of
independence and objectivity 21

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 15



4 Audit and Inspection Plan | Introduction

Introduction

1 This plan sets out the audit and inspection work that we propose to undertake in
2006/07. The plan has been drawn up from our risk-based approach to audit
planning and reflects:

e the Code of Audit Practice;

e Audit and inspection work specified by the Audit Commission for 2006/07;
e your local risks and improvement priorities; and

e current national risks relevant to your local circumstances.

2 Your relationship manager will continue to help ensure further integration and
co-ordination with the work of other inspectorates.

Our responsibilities

3 In carrying out our audit and inspection duties we have to comply with the
statutory requirements governing them, and in particular:

e the Audit Commission Act 1998;
e the Code of Audit Practice (the Code) with regard to audit; and

e the Local Government Act 1999 with regard to best value inspection and
audit.

4 The Code defines auditors' responsibilities in relation to:

e The financial statements of audited bodies; and

e Audited bodies' arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in their use of resources. Auditors are now required to draw a
positive conclusion regarding the Council's arrangements for ensuring value
for money in its use of resources. We will give the first such conclusion by
30 September 2006 as part of the 2005/06 audit.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 16



10

11

Audit and Inspection Plan | The fee 5

The fee

For 2006/07 the Audit Commission has changed its fee scale structure and
details are set out in the Commission’s Work Programme and Fee Scales
2006/07. Audit fees are based on a number of variables, including the type, size,
location and complexity of the audited body and the national and local risks.

Inspection fees are based on the actual number of days included in the plan for
each programmed activity.

The total fee estimate for the audit work planned for 2006/07 is £87,500 and the
total fee estimate for inspection work planned for 2006/07 is £6,000. This
compares with a total audit and inspection fee of £92,000 in 2005/06.

In addition we estimate that we will charge approximately £27,000 for the
certification of claims and returns. Further details are provided in paragraph 34.

The audit and inspection fees include all work identified in this plan unless
specifically excluded. Further details are provided in Appendix 1, which includes
specific audit risk factors, the assumptions made when determining the audit fee,
specific actions Vale of White Horse District Council could take to reduce its audit
fees and the process for agreeing any additional fees.

Changes to the plan and the fee may be necessary if our audit risk assessment
changes during the course of the audit. This is particularly relevant to work
related to:

e the opinion on the 2006/07 accounts since we have yet to audit the accounts
for 2005/06 and detailed financial reporting requirements for 2006/07 are not
yet known; and

e work on selected performance indicators, since we have yet to assess your
overall arrangements for securing the quality of this data and then to
undertake a formal risk assessment.

We will formally advise you if any changes to the fee become necessary.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 17



12

13

14

15

16

Vale of White Horse District Council

6 Audit and Inspection Plan | CPA and inspections

CPA and inspections

The CPA framework for district councils from 2006 is currently subject to
consultation. It is expected that the proposed methodology will be published by
April 2006 and that the opportunity for re-categorisation will be available for some
councils during 2006/07.

If the new methodology identifies the need or opportunity for a revised corporate
assessment for Vale of White Horse, we will discuss an amendment to this plan
and agree an additional fee for completion of the work.

Following the Council’s classification as a fair council in June 2004 we applied the
principles of strategic regulation recognising the key strengths in Vale of White
Horse's performance. Strengths highlighted include:

e clear links between Vale’s own ambitions and the wider community focus;
e targeting of resources to priorities; and
e sustained focus on service improvement.

However, the review also highlighted key strategic areas for attention:

e clarity of ambitions and strategic planning;

e re-alignment of political and management structures in the wake of the
changes in leadership and leisure outsourcing;

e enhancing management capacity;
e embedding performance management to support service improvement; and

e greater support for the strategic housing role in terms of up-to-date
information and strengthened monitoring of progress and impact.

In the light of areas of improved service performance we have been able to
reduce our inspection activity and focus on the following.

Table 1 Summary of inspection activity

Inspection activity Reason/impact

Relationship Manager role To act as the Commission’s primary point of
contact with the authority and the interface at the
local level between the Commission and the
other inspectorates, Government Offices and
other key stakeholders.

Direction of travel review To provide focus for continuous improvement.
Likely to be included in CPA scorecard.

Page 18



17

18

19

20

Audit and Inspection Plan | Summary of key audit risks 7

Summary of key audit risks

This section summarises our assessment and the planned response to the key
audit risks which may have an impact on our objectives to:

e provide a conclusion on your use of resources;

e provide a scored judgment on the use of resources to feed into the CPA
process;

e provide an opinion on your financial statements;

e undertake audit work in relation to specified performance indicators to support
the service assessment element of CPA; and

e provide a report on the Council’s best value performance plan (BVPP).

In assessing risk we have considered information from discussion with officers
regarding the key issues facing Vale of White Horse, the results of prior years
work as well as potential issues emerging nationally.

Our planned work takes into account information from other regulators, where
available. Where risks are identified that are not mitigated by information from
other regulators, or your own risk management processes, including Internal
Audit, we will perform work as appropriate to enable us to provide a conclusion
on your arrangements.

Value for money conclusion

The Code of Audit Practice requires us to issue a conclusion on whether you
have proper arrangements in place for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in the use of your resources (the value for money conclusion). The
Audit Commission has developed relevant criteria for auditors to apply in
reaching our value for money conclusion as required under the Code of Audit
Practice. These criteria are listed in Appendix 2. In meeting this responsibility, we
will review evidence that is relevant to the Council’s corporate performance
management and financial management arrangements. We will give the first such
conclusion by the end of September 2006 as part our audit of the 2005/06
accounts. This may influence our risk assessment for similar work to be carried
out as part of the 2006/07 and we will keep you informed of any changes to this
plan that may become necessary.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 19



21

22

23

Vale of White Horse District Council

8 Audit and Inspection Plan | Summary of key audit risks

Use of resources judgement

Over and above the Code requirements described above, the Audit Commission
requires auditors to make more qualitative assessments of the effectiveness of
those arrangements in the form of a series of use of resources judgements. The
key lines of enquiry (KLOEs) issued in June 2005 will be updated in spring 2006
to reflect the lessons learned from the first year's experiences of applying the
KLOEs, following a post-implementation review of the assessment. Our fee
estimate 2006/07 assumes that the KLOEs will be broadly similar to those used in
2005/06. If this changes we will discuss with you the implications, including any

impact on the fee.

These judgements may also used by the Commission as the basis for its overall

use of resources judgement.

Using our cumulative knowledge and experience, including the results of previous
work and other regulators’ work, we have identified the following areas of audit

risk to be addressed.

Table 2

Audit risk

The Council is entering a further phase in its
approach to improvement:

e corporate plan has been produced to
articulate the Council's visions and aims;

e restructuring is nearing completion; and

e performance management is developing
and receiving greater corporate
commitment.

However, there is much to do before the
new structure is engaged and operational
and used to drive and support service
improvement.

The Council is pursuing a number of
arrangements for jointly provided services
with South Oxfordshire DC.

The Council's revenue position is becoming
increasingly tight and reliance is being
placed on a range of savings plans to
ensure that a positive balance is
maintained.

Page 20

Summary of use of resources audit risks

Response

We will work with the Council to
ensure that perceived benefits
from their improvement
programme are secured and drive
service improvement.

We will maintain an overview of
these developments to ensure
that effective use of resources is
secured.

We will keep a watching brief on
financial standing and ensure that
budgeted saving are being
achieved.



24

25

26

27

28

29

Audit and Inspection Plan | Summary of key audit risks 9

Financial statements

We will carry out our audit of the 2006/07 financial statements and follow the
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland).

We are also required to review whether the Statement on Internal Control has
been presented in accordance with relevant requirements and to report if it does
not meet these requirements or if the statement is misleading or inconsistent with
our knowledge of the Authority.

On the basis of our preliminary work to date we have identified the following audit
risks.

Table 3 Summary of opinion risks

Opinion risks Response

As noted above the Council is We will maintain an overview of

currently pursuing a joint service developments ensure that any risks to

provision for revenues and benefits accurate and timely compilation of the

and for accounting services. financial statements are adequately
controlled.

Our fee estimate for 2006/07 is based on the assumption that the current
standard of working papers will be maintained and that Internal Audit will
complete their planned work on key information systems to the agreed quality
and by the agreed date and that the accounts will be prepared and fully
supported by working papers by 30 June 2007.

We have yet to undertake the audit of the 2005/06 financial statements and our
2006/07 financial statements audit planning will continue as the year progresses.
This will take account of:

e the 2005/06 opinion audit;

e our documentation and initial testing of material information systems;
e our assessment of the 2006/07 closedown arrangements; and

e any changes in financial reporting requirements.

When we have finalised our risk assessment in respect of your financial
statements, we will update our plan in advance of the audit detailing our specific
approach, including any impact on the fee quoted above.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 21



30

31

32

33

10 Audit and Inspection Plan | Summary of key audit risks

Performance information

In 2006/07, auditors are required to undertake audit work in relation to specified
performance indicators to support the service assessment element of CPA,
subject to the basis of the agreed methodology. This work will be risk-based and
will link at least in part to our review of the Council’s overall arrangements to
secure data quality (as required for our value for money conclusion). Our fee
estimate includes an element for this work on the basis that we will assess Vale
of White Horse District Council as medium risk in relation to its performance
indicators.

This risk assessment may change depending on our assessment of your overall
arrangements. When we have finalised our risk assessment we will update our
plan including any impact on the fee.

Best value performance plan

We are required to report on whether or not you have complied with legislation
and statutory guidance in respect of the preparation and publication of your best
value performance plan (BVPP).

Whole of government accounts

The government is introducing whole of government accounts (WGA) in order to
produce consolidated accounts for the whole public sector. WGA will include the
accounts of local authorities and WGA data returns will be required to be audited.
The Audit Commission is currently discussing the scope of the likely audit work
with the NAO and other stakeholders. The fee for this work is not included in this
plan and we will discuss this with the District Treasurer when further details are
available.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Page 22



Audit and Inspection Plan | Claims and returns certification 11

Claims and returns certification

34 We will continue to certify the Council’s claims and returns.

e Claims for £50,000 or below will not be subject to certification.

e Claims between £50,001 and £100,000 will be subject to a reduced, light
touch, certification audit.

e Claims over £100,000 have an audit approach relevant to the auditor’'s
assessment of the control environment and management preparation of
claims. A robust control environment would lead to a reduced audit approach
for these claims.

35 Charges for this work are based on skill-related fees scales set out in the Audit
Commission’s work programme and fee scales 2006/07. Based on this, and on
the assumption that the level of grant work will remain unchanged, we estimate
that the fees for grant certification work will be around £27,000.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 23



12 Audit and Inspection Plan | Voluntary improvement work

Voluntary improvement work

36 The Council has requested a quote from the Audit Commission for a piece of
Voluntary Improvement Work that will seek to capture the views of housing
service users via a series of facilitated workshops. Our project proposal is in draft
stage and will be presented to officers shortly.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 24



37

38

39

Audit and Inspection Plan | Other information 13

Other information

Outputs from the audit and inspection plan

The expected outputs from our planned audit and inspection work are listed in
Appendix 3.

The team

Table 4

Name Title

Andy Burns District Auditor and Relationship Manager
Mary Fetigan Audit Manager

Lorraine McMullen Local Performance Lead

Alison Kennett Audit Team Leader

We are not aware of any relationships that may affect the independence and
objectivity of the team, and which are required to be disclosed under auditing and
ethical standards.

We comply with the ethical standards promulgated by the Auditing Practices
Board and with the Commission’s requirements in respect of independence and
objectivity as set out at Appendix 4.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 25



14 Audit and Inspection Plan | Future audit plans

Future audit plans

40 As part of our planning process, we have taken the opportunity to look at potential
issues for future years’ programmes. Key areas identified include:

e |ocal government reorganisation; and
e expanding jointly provided support services in Oxfordshire.

41  We will discuss these in more detail as the audit year progresses.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 26



Audit and Inspection Plan | Appendix 1 - Audit and inspection fee 15

Appendix 1 - Audit and inspection fee

Table 5
Fee estimate Plan 2006/07 Plan 2005/06
Audit
Accounts £53,000 £47,000
Use of resources £34,500 £33,500
Total audit fee £87,500 £80,500
Inspection *
Relationship management £3,000 *
Service inspection £0 *
Direction of Travel inspection £3,000 *
Total inspection fee £6,000 £11,500
Total audit and inspection fee £93,500 £92,000
Certification of claims and returns £27,000 £26,000
Voluntary improvement work £4,240

* Comparative information is not available for 2005/06 due to the changed fee
structure.

1 The total audit fee compared to the indicative fee banding equates to 5 per cent
below mid-point.

2 The fee (plus VAT) will be charged in 12 equal instalments from April 2006 to
March 2007.

3 The fee above includes all work contained in this plan except:

e any work required in relation to the whole of government accounts (discussed
in paragraph 33); and

e any specific work required for CPA in 2006/07.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 27



16 Audit and Inspection Plan | Appendix 1 - Audit and inspection fee

Assumptions
4 In setting the audit fee we have assumed:

e you will inform us of significant developments impacting on our audit;
e Internal Audit meets the appropriate professional standards;

e Internal Audit undertakes appropriate work on all material information
systems that provide figures in the financial statements sufficient that we can
place reliance for the purposes of our audit recognising the shift in
requirements introduced by the International Standards on Auditing (ISA);

e officers will provide good quality working papers and records to support the
financial statements by 30 June 2007. This should include clear evidence of a
final review of the statements by a senior officer;

e no material issues will arise from the 2005/06 accounts that have implications
for the following year's audit requirements;

o officers will provide requested information within agreed timescales;
o oOfficers will provide prompt responses to draft reports; and
e your performance indicators will be adequately prepared and reviewed.

5 The key lines of enquiry (KLOEs) issued in June 2005 will be updated in
spring 2006 to reflect the lessons learned from the first year's experiences of
applying the KLOEs, following a post-implementation review of the assessment.

6 Where these requirements are not met or our assumptions change, we will be
required to undertake additional work which is likely to result in an increased audit
fee.

7 Changes to the plan will be agreed with you. These may be required if:

e new risks emerge;

e additional work is required of us by the Audit Commission or other regulators;
and

e there are any changes to financial reporting requirement, professional
auditing standards or legislation which results in additional work.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 28



Audit and Inspection Plan | Appendix 1 - Audit and inspection fee 17

Specific actions Vale of White Horse District
Council could take to reduce its audit fees

The Audit Commission requires its auditors to inform a council of specific actions
it could take to reduce its audit fees. We have identified the following actions Vale
of White Horse District Council could take.

e The Chief Accountant should review and sign off all working papers
supporting the financial statements to ensure that they tie in to the approved
draft accounts, and clearly cross referenced to supporting evidence.

e Senior managers should take more responsibility for checking the accuracy of
performance indicators.

e Internal Audit work could be more closely aligned to Audit Commission
requirements under the new International Standards for Auditing.

Process for agreeing any changes in audit fees

If we need to amend the audit [or inspection] fees during the course of this plan
we will firstly discuss this with the Strategic Director. We will then prepare a report
outlining the reasons why the fee needs to change for discussion with the Audit
Committee.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 29



18 Audit and Inspection Plan | Appendix 2 — Criteria to inform the auditor’s
conclusion on proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in the use of resources

Appendix 2 — Criteria to inform the
auditor’s conclusion on proper
arrangements for securing economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in the use of
resources

Arrangements for establishing strategic and operational
objectives

1 The body has put in place arrangements for setting, reviewing and implementing
its strategic and operational objectives.

Arrangements for ensuring that services meet the needs of
users and taxpayers, and for engaging with the wider community

2 The body has put in place channels of communication with service users and
other stakeholders including partners, and there are monitoring arrangements to
ensure that key messages about services are taken into account.

Arrangements for monitoring and reviewing performance,
including arrangements to ensure data quality

3 The body has put in place arrangements for monitoring and scrutiny of
performance, to identify potential variances against strategic objectives,
standards and targets, for taking action where necessary, and reporting to
members.

4 The body has put in place arrangements to monitor the quality of its published
performance information, and to report the results to members.
Arrangements for ensuring compliance with established
policies, procedures, laws and regulations

5 The body has put in place arrangements to maintain a sound system of internal
control.

Arrangements for identifying, evaluating and managing
operational and financial risks and opportunities, including
those arising from involvement in partnerships and joint working

6 The body has put in place arrangements to manage its significant business risks.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 30



10

11

12

Audit and Inspection Plan | Appendix 2 — Criteria to inform the auditor’'s
conclusion on proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in the use of resources 19

Arrangements for ensuring compliance with the general duty of
best value

The body has put in place arrangements to manage and improve value for
money.

Arrangements for managing its financial and other resources,
including arrangements to safeguard the financial standing of
the audited body

The body has put in place a medium-term financial strategy, budgets and a
capital programme that are soundly-based and designed to deliver its strategic
priorities.

The body has put in place arrangements to ensure that its spending matches its
available resources.

The body has put in place arrangements for managing performance against
budgets.

The body has put in place arrangements for the management of its asset base.
Arrangements for ensuring that the audited body’s affairs are

managed in accordance with proper standards of conduct, and
to prevent and detect fraud and corruption

The body has put in place arrangements that are designed to promote and
ensure probity and propriety in the conduct of its business.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 31



20 Audit and Inspection Plan | Appendix 3 — Planned outputs

Appendix 3 — Planned outputs

1 Our reports will be discussed and agreed with the appropriate officers before
being issued to the Audit Committee.

Table 6

Planned output Start date Draft due date Key contact
Audit and Inspection 1 February 2006 | 31 March 2006  Audit Manager
Plan*

Interim Audit January 2007 31 March 2007 | Audit Manager
Memorandum

BVPP Opinion and PI July 2006 October 2006 Audit Manager

Audit Memorandum

Report on Financial August 2007 September 2007 = Audit Manager
Statements to Those

Charged with

Governance (ISA 260)

Opinion on financial 1 July 2007 September 2007  District Auditor

statements

VFM Conclusion TBA September 2007 = Performance
Lead

Final Accounts 1 July 2007 October 2007 Audit Manager

Memorandum

Local Performance TBA TBA Performance

Work Lead

Annual Audit and October 2007 December 2007 | Relationship

Inspection Letter Manager

(including Direction of
Travel Assessment)

* To be revisited during the year to reflect outcome of 2005/06 final visit and
2006/07 interim visit.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 32



Audit and Inspection Plan | Appendix 4 — The Audit Commission’s requirements
in respect of independence and objectivity 21

Appendix 4 — The Audit Commission’s
requirements in respect of independence
and objectivity

Auditors appointed by the Audit Commission are subject to the Code of Audit
Practice (the Code) which includes the requirement to comply with ISA UKIls
when auditing the financial statements. Professional standards require auditors to
communicate to those charged with governance, at least annually, all
relationships that may bear on the firm’s independence and the objectivity of the
audit engagement partner and audit staff. Standards also place requirements on
auditors in relation to integrity, objectivity and independence.

The standards define ‘those charged with governance’ as ‘those persons
entrusted with the supervision, control and direction of an entity’. In your case the
appropriate addressee of communications from the auditor to those charged with
governance is the Audit Committee. The auditor reserves the right, however, to
communicate directly with the Council on matters which are considered to be of
sufficient importance.

Auditors are required by the Code to:

e carry out their work with independence and objectivity;

e exercise their professional judgement and act independently of both the
Commission and the audited body;

e maintain an objective attitude at all times and not act in any way that might
give rise to, or be perceived to give rise to, a conflict of interest; and

e resist any improper attempt to influence their judgement in the conduct of the
audit.

In addition, the Code specifies that auditors should not carry out work for an
audited body that does not relate directly to the discharge of the auditors’
functions under the Code. If the Council invites us to carry out risk-based work in
a particular area, which cannot otherwise be justified to support our audit
conclusions, it will be clearly differentiated as work carried out under s 35 of the
Audit Commission Act 1998.

Vale of White Horse District Council

Page 33



22 Audit and Inspection Plan | Appendix 4 — The Audit Commission’s
requirements in respect of independence and objectivity

5 The Code also states that the Commission issues guidance under its powers to
appoint auditors and to determine their terms of appointment. The Standing
Guidance for Auditors includes several references to arrangements designed to
support and reinforce the requirements relating to independence, which auditors
must comply with. These are as follows:

Vale of White Horse District Council

any staff involved on Commission work who wish to engage in political activity
should obtain prior approval from the Partner or Regional Director;

audit staff are expected not to accept appointments as lay school inspectors;

firms are expected not to risk damaging working relationships by bidding for
work within an audited body’s area in direct competition with the body’s own
staff without having discussed and agreed a local protocol with the body
concerned;

auditors are expected to comply with the Commission’s statements on firms
not providing personal financial or tax advice to certain senior individuals at
their audited bodies, auditors’ conflicts of interest in relation to PFI
procurement at audited bodies, and disposal of consultancy practices and
auditors’ independence;

auditors appointed by the Commission should not accept engagements which
involve commenting on the performance of other Commission auditors on
Commission work without first consulting the Commission;

auditors are expected to comply with the Commission’s policy for both the
District Auditor/Partner and the second in command (Senior Manager/
Manager) to be changed on each audit at least once every five years with
effect from 1 April 2003 (subject to agreed transitional arrangements);

audit suppliers are required to obtain the Commission’s written approval prior
to changing any District Auditor or Audit Partner/Director in respect of each
audited body; and

the Commission must be notified of any change of second in command within
one month of making the change. Where a new Partner/Director or second in
command has not previously undertaken audits under the Audit Commission
Act 1998 or has not previously worked for the audit supplier, the audit supplier
is required to provide brief details of the individual’s relevant qualifications,
skills and experience.

Page 34



Agenda Item 13

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 283/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

3.0

4.0

4.1

4.2

Wards Affected: All

REPORT OF THE PRINCIPAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT OFFICER
TO THE EXECUTIVE

i

5" May 2006

Best Value Review Programme 2006-08

Introduction and Report Summary

On the 3™ March 2006 the Executive resolved that 2 Best Value Reviews (BVR) should be
carried out during 2006-07:
e A cross cutting review around the Vale Strategic Partnership and other partnership
arrangements
e Areview of the White Horse Leisure and Tennis Centre

It was proposed that further service reviews would be considered once the new senior
management structure was in place. The Executive resolved that a further report identifying
appropriate service reviews be submitted as soon as practicable. This report proposes that a
further 4 service reviews be added to the review programme and cover the next 2 years.

The Contact Officer for this report is Robert Woodside, Principal Performance Management
Officer (01235 520202 ext 499).

Recommendations

That the Executive
(i) Approves the additional service Best Value Reviews detailed in section 5
a) Housing Services
b) Environmental Health
c¢) Building Control
d) Human Resources

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

(a) Vision Statement objective E.
(b) The report does not conflict with any Council Strategies.

(c) The report complies with existing policies.

Background

In January 2005 The Executive decided that a new approach should be developed for two types
of reviews, service reviews and cross cutting reviews. This report proposes that a further 4
reviews be added to the programme which will cover the period 2006 — 2008.

A number of factors have been taken into account when looking at which service areas may be
appropriate for a service review to be carried out:

A need to consider service areas that have not been subject to a previous best value review.
Since reviews started in 2000, most service areas have now been subject to at least one
review

The Strategic Service Review exercise

Comments made by the Audit Commission in the draft Affordable Housing Inspection report
(March 2006)

Page 35



4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Comments made by the Audit Commission in the Annual Audit and Inspection Letter (March
2006)

Directors group have considered and agreed the proposed review programme. Each of the
Deputy Directors / Assistant Directors in the Senior Management Team has a review in one of
their service areas and Directors see this as a good development challenge for each of them to
undertake.

Recent Best Value Reviews have all been carried out solely by the Principal Performance
Management Officer. However it is proposed that for future reviews the relevant Deputy Director /
Assistant Director would be responsible for ‘scoping’ the review (in consultation with the relevant
Portfolio Holder and Strategic Director). This would involve identifying the key areas for the more
detailed work to be carried out during the review.

The detailed review work will then be carried out by the Principal Performance Management
Officer and an officer from the service area being reviewed. One exception to this will be the
cross cutting review of the Vale Strategic Partnership and other partnership arrangements
referred to in section 1.1. This will be a much broader review and will require a slightly larger
group to carry it out. Each completed review would be subject to an initial challenge by the Senior
Management Team before being formally considered by the Executive and Scrutiny Committee.

The Audit Commission have made a number of comments on the new process for carrying out
reviews but their final report has not yet been received. The comments / recommendations made
will be taken into account, where appropriate, when carrying out future reviews.

Proposed Best Value Service Reviews

Housing Services

The Executive, on 14™ January 2005, resolved that a review of Housing Services be included
in the review programme. However, it was not practical to carry out this review before the
Audit Commission inspection in February 2006. It is therefore proposed that a BVR be carried
out, probably during early 2007, to look at progress with the improvement plan which will be
agreed following receipt of the final inspection report. This review could have a specific focus
on ‘value for money’, this being a key issue identified by the housing inspectors.

Environmental Health

This area was subject to a BVR which reported in March 2003 and identified a number of
areas for improvement. The service did produce a draft improvement plan but this was not
formally agreed. A further review could use the original review as a baseline.

There are limited opportunities to use alternative service providers in this area of work.
However there is scope to review the service to look at the overall quality of service and cost
of service to see whether it is providing value for money. This review could include new
consultation on satisfaction levels with service users and some comparative benchmarking of
resources with other councils.

Building Control

This is an area that has not yet been subject to a BVR so we cannot formally demonstrate that
Council Tax payers are getting ‘Best Value’. This review would include consultation with
service users to establish satisfaction levels with the service and consider alternative service
providers.

Human Resources

This is another area that has not yet been subject to a BVR. This review would include
consultation to establish satisfaction levels with both internal and external users of the service.
The review would look at alternative service providers.

Page 36



6.0

6.1

Risk Analysis

A number of general risks have been identified and these have been detailed below. By
carrying out BVRs in these service areas these risks could be properly identified and mitigated
leading to service improvements and the Council being more clearly able to demonstrate value
for money. Each individual review would require that a more detailed risk assessment be
carried out.

e The Audit Commission considers that the Council is currently unable to demonstrate value

for money as no systematic analysis of cost and performance data has been carried out.
This was a general concern raised by the Audit Commission in the Annual Audit and
Inspection Letter published in March 2006. There is a need to develop a systematic
approach to assessing and improving value for money. These BVRs could help the Council
make progress in this area.

Effective performance management is essential to delivering high quality services. These
reviews could highlight limitations in the management information available and examine
how effectively it is being used to improve the quality of services being provided.
Consultation / Comments and Complaints. These are key to identifying customer needs and
the quality of services to be provided. The Audit Commission inspection of Affordable
Housing identified a need for the Council to make improvements in these areas.

Diversity and equality issues. The Audit Commission, in the 2004/5 Audit and Inspection
Letter (published March 2006) states that progress in this area by the Council has been
disappointing. By trying to identify and make improvements through BVRs it would
demonstrate to the Audit Commission that the Council is committed to making
improvements, and this should then be reflected in the next ‘Direction of Travel’ Report.

ROBERT WOODSIDE
PRINCIPAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT OFFICER

Background Papers: Report to the Executive 3 March 2006 Best Value Review Programme 2006-07
(report number 245/05)

Page 37



Agenda ltem 14

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No 284/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

21

22

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Wards affected: all

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH)
TO THE EXECUTIVE
5" MAY 2006

Oxfordshire’s Waste Strateqy

Introduction and Report Summary

The Oxfordshire Waste Partnership (OWP) has commissioned work to develop a future waste
collection and disposal strategy. The Partnership recently met with the Leaders and Chief
Executives to agree the next steps in establishing a Waste Strategy.

This report summarises the way forward for Oxfordshire and highlights the implications for this
District Council.

Recommendations

Members are requested to note the position and endorse the agreement made at the OWP
meeting on 7" April 2006.

that authority be delegated to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Executive Portfolio
holder for Waste Management, to agree and implement the public engagement consultation
exercise.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

This report supports Strands A,D,E & G of the Council’s Vision Statement and does not conflict
with any existing Council Policies.

Background

Collection and Disposal

In summer 2005, ERM and Enviros Consultants were appointed to consider the future waste
collection and disposal strategy for Oxfordshire. This work has now been completed and
briefings have been given to Members on the future options for Waste collection and disposal.

The aim of this work has been to identify future collection and disposal options based on a
business case model, with explicit weightings given to a range of economic, environmental and
social factors. Adherence to the Waste hierarchy of reduce, reuse and recycle has been key.

The work paid close attention to the emerging Waste Strategy for England and the specifically
Landfill targets (LATS), that place heavy penalties on authorities disposing of Biodegradable
Municipal Waste (BMW) over their allocation. These ‘penalties’ start in 2010 and get
progressively harsher.

There is a strong incentive on Waste collection authorities to recycle and divert more waste
away from landfill. Future collection methods need to embrace that challenge with more capacity
introduced for minimisation and recyclate collection. In addition a significant fraction of the
household residual waste is food waste and that will need to be diverted from landfill.

There is a limit to what these collection methods can achieve. In 2005/6 the Vale District Council
recycled 23% of dry recyclables. It is anticipated that this can be extended significantly by the

Page 38




4.6

introduction of fortnightly residual and dry recyclable collection. The current Brown Wheelie bin
scheme, where residents pay £29/year for the fortnightly service for the garden waste to be
collected and composted, complements the successful home composting scheme that has
helped establish the Vale as one of the lowest waste producers in the country. It contributes
around 5% to the recycling rate. The OWP is eyamining the impact of separate collection of
kitchen food waste.

Even when the Collection authorities have achieved these higher recycling rates there remains
the significant challenge to the County Council to divert much of the remaining 50% (currently
around 150,000 tonnes). The County Council is considering various treatment options and is
expected to go out to the market on a technology neutral basis. Whatever route is chosen it will
involve some form of treatment either Energy from Waste incineration, Mechanical Biological
Treatment or Advanced Thermal treatment.

The Way Forward for Oxfordshire.

4.7

At a meeting on 7" April the OWP met with the Leaders and Chief Executives of Oxfordshire
and agreed a way forward as follows:

(a) to re-affirm a collective commitment to launching a waste strategy for Oxfordshire
based on greater joint working and overall benefit to the Oxfordshire residents and
council tax payers;

(b) to launch as a preliminary step, subject to agreement of format by Council Leaders by 21
April 2006, a public engagement exercise in May distinguishing clearly between those
aspects where a clear lead would be given, with the aim of creating better understanding
and buy-in and those aspects on which views were required before final decisions were
taken. A proposed approach to that engagement is set out below:

- to take as a baseline that, where councils had implemented or committed to
fortnightly collections and/or green waste collections, there would be no reason
for them to go back on that;

- to emphasise adherence to the waste hierarchy, with minimisation at the top of
the list;

- to say that all councils were minded to move to fortnightly collection of residual
wastes with separate collection of dry recyclable collections;

- to state that the case for food waste collection was more balanced and explain
the benefits and the costs and ask for views;

- to explain that collection of food waste would require procurement of in-vessel
composting and to explain what that process involved;

- to make absolutely clear that even with the highest level of minimisation and
recycling there would still be a need to procure further treatment capacity, that
that could not be wished away and that authorities would face big fines if that
was not done;

- to make clear that three treatment technologies were seen as being potentially
acceptable (Advanced Thermal Treatment, Energy From Waste(Efw), and
Mechanical and Biological Treatment) and that the market would be
approached on that basis;

- to make it clear in particular that EfW was environmentally safe, that there was
a commitment to pursue that option if it clearly represented the best value and

Page 39



(c)

(d)

(e)

to point out that this option had been pursued by environmentally sound
countries with high recycling levels;

- the survey should be carried out;in such a way that the views of the public in

each district could be separately identified in order to distinguish whether
different areas had given different responses.

- to prepare a professional engagement document to be issued after the Council
elections in May for a response in June with resolution of a final waste strategy
by the end of June or early July at the latest and to recognise that between now
and the exercise starting it would be important to get agreement on the
technical issues and uncertainties so that all partners were happy with the way
that issues had been expressed and that a further paper would be brought
forward in this regard by 21 April 2006;

subject to consideration of the outcome of the public consultation exercise by Council
Leaders and Members of the Oxfordshire Waste Partnership, that Oxfordshire County
Council, in consultation with the Oxfordshire Waste Partnership start the waste
treatment procurement process in August as set out in the current project plan;

that District Councils give an indication to the County Council (by the end of May 2006)
of tonnages in order to provide certainty for procurement to include procurement for
food waste;

to ask Chief Executives to report to the June meeting of the Oxfordshire Leaders
Group on governance and financial arrangements in order to make the Oxfordshire
Waste Partnership effective in delivering the forward agenda, whilst ensuring equity
between councils.

The impact to the Vale District Council

4.8

in the short term this Council should also consult locally on the Waste strategy in parallel with
the County wide public engagement launched in May. In the meantime Officers will be
considering the full implications of the emerging strategy together with a provisional programme
for implementation. This will be presented to a subsequent Executive meeting.

DAVID STEVENS
Assistant Director (Environmental Health)

STEVE BISHOP
Strategic Director

CLLR TONY DE VERE
Executive Portfolio Holder

Background Papers: none

Page 40



Agenda ltem 16

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 285/05
Wards affected: All

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (PLANNING AND COMMUNITY STRATEGY)
TO THE EXECUTIVE
5 MAY 2006

Swindon Borough Local Plan 2011 Proposed Modifications

1.0 Introductions and Summary

1.1 Swindon Borough Local Plan proposed modifications were published 22 February with any
comments requested by 5 April. In order to meet this timetable, objections to a number of the
modifications were duly submitted by officers on the basis that when the Executive had
considered the relevant modifications, any additional views would be forwarded to Swindon
Borough.

1.2  The objections submitted by the officers related to the proposed modifications to designate a
new 25 ha area for employment land to the east of the A419 and south of the A420. In
summary, the objections were on the grounds that this additional area of employment land;

a) would result in an over-supply of employment land in the local
plan period,

b) would pre-empt and prejudice the Regional Spatial Strategy,
which is the proper context through which development east of
Swindon should be progressed, and

c) that the way in which the designation has been formulated is
not easily understood, lacks certainty and does not demonstrate
how the strategy of the local plan will be implemented in
practical terms.

2.0 Recommendation.

2.1 That the Executive considers the report’s conclusions in section 8 and,
subject to any additional comments that the Executive may wish to
make, confirms these conclusions as the Vale Council’s objections to the
Swindon Borough Local Plan 2011 Proposed Modifications.

3.0 Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

3.1 This report supports Strands A, B, D, F and G of the Council’s Vision Statement and does not
conflict with any existing Council policies or strategies.

4.0 The Swindon Borough Local Plan 2011 Proposed Modifications — Land
east of the A419, south of A420.

4.1 The proposed designation of additional employment land to the east of A419 and south of the
A420 is linked to a number of the proposed modifications to the Swindon Borough Local Plan
(SBLP). These have been put forward by the Borough Council in response to the SBLP
Inspector’s Report (IR). The proposed modifications are considered in more detail below and
the relevant extracts have been included in Appendix A ( The relevant modification numbers
are given in the right hand column of the Appendix). The proposed modifications which cause
your officers concern are as follows;

42  MOD 237

This is a new paragraph after SBLP paragraph 4.4.3. This includes a specific reference to an
employment allocation east of A419/south of A420. This is considered in more detail below

Page 41



4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

under the heading ‘Employment Land Supply’.

MOD 278

This is a new policy E9 which allocates a 25 ha area of land east of A419 and south of A420
for employment uses. This is considered in more detail below under the heading ‘Eastern
Development Area’. Related comments from the Borough Council’s schedule also have
implications for the allocation/designation of this area and these are amplified in the relevant
section below.

MOD 249

This refers specifically to the modification of the proposals map Urban Area Inset to include a
designation to denote an ‘Area of Search’ for the freestanding 25 ha employment allocation in
new policy E9. This is considered in more detail below under the heading
‘Allocation/Designation’

Employment Land Supply

In the SBLP, it is made clear that the context for employment land supply is the Wiltshire
Structure Plan 2011 (WSP) quantum of approximately 260 ha ( para 4.4.6). The SBLP notes
the phrasing in the WSP of “about 260 ha” and the SBLP allocates sufficient employment
land to meet the quantum (MOD 243, revised para 4.4.7). In fact the SBLP allocates some 17
ha more than the required WSP quantum.

In this context the SBLP includes firstly, new policy E2 (MOD 239) which covers large inward
investment proposals. In this context the Inspector notes that large scale investments such as
Honda or Motorola are unlikely, but that the regional plan policy EC4 to provide for major
strategic sites should be reflected in the SBLP in policy terms (IR Chap 4 para. 1.9). New
policy E2 is not site specific but it is welcoming and sets out criteria against which proposals
can be considered favourably.

Secondly, new policy E3 (MOD 245) is included to provide a range of new sites to reflect the
WSP requirement of 260 ha. New policy E3 again is not site specific. It links provision of sites
to the WSP quantum of employment land in general terms.

Thirdly, new policy E9 (MOD 278) allocates 25 ha of employment land to the east of A419 and
south of A420. The details of the actual allocation is considered in the section below.

Given that the SBLP allocates more than the WSP quantum and given that under proposed
policy E2, a large investment proposal providing even more employment land could be
permitted, the SBLP policies are likely to result in an over supply of employment land. This
could mean that the WSP employment land quantum could be significantly exceeded. This
would be in conflict with new policy E3 and the Inspector’'s comments that “it is right that this
Plan adopts the 2011 WSP employment land requirement...” (IR Chap 4 para 1.3).

Your officers have therefore lodged an objection to the over supply of employment land which
is likely to be created by the new allocation E9 in combination with new policies E2 and E3.

Eastern Development Area

In allocating land east of A419 and south of A420, part of what is commonly known as the
Eastern Development Area, new policy E9 (MOD 278) acknowledges that the direction of the
Strategic Development Area “is to be confirmed in the approved Regional Spatial Strategy”.
The proposed new paragraph after policy E9 in the SBLP also states explicitly “the allocation
of this 25 hectares of employment land pre-empts” any recommendations in the Regional
Spatial Strategy (MOD 279).

Given that the SBLP is being prepared under the old development plan system, ie in general
conformity with the WSP, your officers have objected to the allocation of land in an old style

Page 42



6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

local plan on the basis of what may (or may not) be contained in a new style Regional Spatial
Strategy (RSS) on the grounds that this is not a sound basis for the preparation of the SBLP.
The Regional Spatial Strategy has yet to be approved by Government and it is premature to
make decisions at this stage, pre-empting its outcome.

Notwithstanding this objection, should the Eastern Development Area be confirmed through
the preparation of the RSS, then this objection to the proposed employment allocation is
maintained because the allocation prejudices the comprehensive approach and proper master-
planning of this Eastern Development Area which should take place once this has been
confirmed in the RSS.

Allocation/Designation

With regard to the area designated for employment (MOD 249) there are a number of related
objections.

Firstly, in new policy E9 a 25 ha area of land is allocated for employment uses (MOD 278)
while MOD 249 is to include a designation on the Urban Area Inset to denote an ‘Area of
Search’ for the 25 ha employment allocation. It is estimated that the area of search totals
some 50ha.

This raises the obvious point that an ‘allocation’ is not the same as an ‘area of search’ and
that an area of search of some 50ha does not show a 25 ha area that has been allocated.
These discrepancies would not seem to be consistent with the general advice that local plans
should create certainty for both developers and the local communities. It is noted that the
Inspector also took the view that the employment site should be 25 ha and that with regard to
the precise boundaries of the land to be allocated, he would leave that to the Council (IR Chap
4, para 8.24). There is no precision in the definition/allocation of “ an area of search”.

Secondly, MOD 249 shows the area of search on the Urban Area Inset. The scale makes
detailed assessment difficult but, given the existing junction arrangements on the A419 to the
north west, vehicular access to the area of search would appear to be required from the A420.
No details are given as to how an appropriate vehicular access may be achieved and while
policy E9 d) requires a Transport Assessment, this is likely to focus on traffic generation and
impact and it does not directly address the issue of the feasibility of the formation of the new
road junction onto the A420.

Thirdly, MOD 278 confirms that planning permission for employment land will not be granted
in advance of approval of a masterplan. The relevant ‘decisions by the LPA’ comments that
the delineation of a specific 25 ha site is “considered premature and inappropriate” but, see
objection above, the SBLP refers to a 25ha allocation. In the context of an allocation, there
would seem to be little purpose in such a delineation if planning permission will only be given
after the preparation of a masterplan which might conclude that the location of employment
land should be elsewhere within the Eastern Development Area..

Your officers have therefore objected to this approach to the formulation of a proposal on the
grounds that it is not easily understood, lacks certainty and does not demonstrate how the
strategy of the plan will be implemented in practical terms.

Conclusions

The proposed modifications which relate to the designation of a new 25 ha area for
employment land to the east of the A419 and south of the A420 have been addressed in the
sections above. In the light of the issues involved, objections have been made to these
proposed modifications as follows;

a) To proposed modification MOD 237 on the grounds set out in
section 5 above,

Page 43



b) To proposed modification MOD 278 on the grounds set out in
section 6 above,

C) To proposed modification MOD 249 on the grounds set out in
section 7 above,

9. Glossary
IR Swindon Borough Local Plan 2011 Inspector’s Report
RSS Regional Spatial Strategy
SBLP Swindon Borough Local Plan 2011
WSP Wiltshire Structure Plan 2011

RODGER HOOD
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (PLANNING & COMMUNITY STRATEGY)

Background Papers :
Appendix A (attached) contains the relevant extracts from the Swindon Borough Local Plan 2011

Proposed Modifications.
For further information, contact Principal Planning Officer Nick Burroughs, extension 496.

Page 44



Agenda ltem 17

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 286/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

3.0

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Wards Affected - All

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF ASSET MANAGEMENT
TO THE EXECUTIVE
5 MAY 2006

Whole Council Provisional Capital Out-turn 2005/06

Introduction and Report Summary

This report forms part of the continuing provision of financial information to allow Members to
review the performance of their services. The report shows the capital expenditure in 2005/06
(subject to audit) on projects in the agreed capital programme and requests budget carry-forward
where necessary.

The contact officers for this report are Steve Lawrence, Head of Asset Management (01235
520202 ext. 321) or the responsible officer for each scheme as indicated.

Recommendation

(a) That Members note the expenditure on capital projects in the financial year 2005/06

(b)  That Members agree the revised expenditure profile for capital projects and carry-forward
of budgets to 2006/07 (net total £472,220) as shown in Appendix A.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

(a) Vision Statement objectives A and B.
(b) The report does not conflict with any Council Strategies.
(c) The report complies with existing policies on financial management.

Actual Revenue and Capital Expenditure compared to the Budget

The report sets out at Appendix A the Council’'s capital programme for 2005/06 to 2007/08.
Details are provided of:

the revised budget for 2005/2006 agreed February 2006

the actual expenditure and income to the end of March 2006 (subject to audit),
any unspent budget that the budget-holders wish to carry forward,

the agreed budget for 2006/07,

proposed expenditure in 2007/08 for continuing schemes.

The original capital budget for 2005/06 was agreed in February 2005 at £2,805,910 with an
estimated actual spend of £2,500,000. In July 2006 budget carry-forwards from 2004/2005 of
£201,960 were agreed. New schemes agreed during the year amounted to £8,380,000
(£7,600,000 was for acquisition of investment properties). In February 2006 a revised capital
budget for 2005/06 of £6,915,200 was agreed.

The column headed “c/fwd to 2006/07 requested” contains unspent budget from 2005/06
where the officer responsible still needs to incur further expenditure to complete the scheme.
Many of these sums are committed or unavoidable.

There are also schemes where work has taken place earlier than expected or, for new
schemes, preliminary fees or costs have been incurred. These amounts are shown as credits

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\1\0\Al0000401 1\OGOSC@\&@@%OIeCounCiIO.dOC
24/04/06 16:27



in the c/fwd requested column which will have the effect of reducing the original budget in
2006/07.

4.5  Taken separately the expenditure budget carry forwards requested total £656,770 less grants
and contributions of £157,000, less IEG grant carried forward of £4,670 and less budget pulled
back from 2006/07 of £22,880 giving a net total of £472,220.

STEVE LAWRENCE
HEAD OF ASSET MANAGEMENT

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\1\0\AlI00004011\060 agteR WholeCouncil0.doc
24/04/06 16:27 @ 46



90/0/bZ/SIX v ddy uim-ino [ended\gzy 10\sd|td 1suIsu| Arejodws [\sBUmSS 1800 1\08A8IS\SBUISS PUB SIUBWNJOAN: D/IS

108"1Y1 000°¢ 000°S Siv'ylL 000°vE zee'szl sjusLuaA0Idw| “AUT 80B|d JoxIe uopBuley WvD 80A
L1812 000702 ¥8861 000°02 126°18 Auadoud j1ouno? yipne eseds 3 Asains uonipuo) Wry SIM
9897001 000°0¢ 000°62 086°C1 000°8¢ 80/.°2¢ syiom abemog WrY 9GM
000°0G} 000°0S1 - - VQ33S - SBAIBRIU| SUMO |einy ML GGM
(0107929) (ozz'1e2)  [(ooo'zcL) [(eo0z'8e) (ooz'sgl)  [(¥8S°60¥) suoyNqUIuD pue sjueld ‘uopeiolsal spunoid A3qqy TN ¥SM
pebueLieal swweiboid | ¢e8'0L 8656°Gh1L°L 000°00€ ogz'Leze 0602 002°Z¥C 86£'€09 S$HI0M JO }S0D [E]0} - UopRIO}Sal SpPUNoIS) Aeqqy JLW SM
(000°12) [605°29 00095 - 6059 UOHBAOURI [00d J00PING MOPES ABqay Mo BYM
(000°051) (oo00S1) VH O} puej Jo ajes wioy 1d1eoay Wi 9ZTM
000°0G1 000°051 - VH Spaipuny wapiyd o} juels I 9ZM
(o0z'ov) [ 1¥£%9 062°12 05.°12 1¥8°02 05,22 sjuswisoe|dal pue swsyds xoq usalb Jo uoisuedxa Jayung sa LIM
98t'/¢ 005 GBLE 005° 16°1€ sjyauaq uo sjuap|sal 10) 18jsodwo) sa 60M
009°¢/ 000°09 - 009'cl Apmis podsuen oifejens ease sno1) g abejuepy AVD | YOM
LOY'G9Z 000°0G1 00000} - LOY'GL uogejusweidwl S 119V WYD | com
anuuod 0} pajoadxe - sjoeloid olyidads
Oom,mm cl _‘.mmm.m 0S —‘.mﬁ mmF.ONm.N OON,OO,V.N Now.mmv.N 90-S00Z ysiuy o3 _UO«OQQXO S3aWdYos 20y pe [r)0)
£/8'860°C €/8'860'c | 000°001°C pieeH ur Apadoad yJuswysaaur jo uopisinboy 74s 9A
899} | 899°11 00021 wawdinba oydelboidas Juswaoeidey Hr 9GA
sAejep juswyinioal ¥£6'6 0052 vev'L 000°01 splaypuey yuswaoeldal - siajjioned yied jed HY €SA
. 0002 08962 €28l 000C 188°/2 asnoH Aaqqy - WweisAs uoyos1ep sl oa 0SA
Reuow o3} woy W | 000°G 8hyLe 666'vC 000°92 6¥v'9 waysAs juswsheuep sapwwWoD OWa 9PA
005z 7£6'92 00L°Cl 00Z'€l Z£8'S1 asnol Aaqqy - Aiunoas Anua Joop panocidu) Wry SPA
uopusjel £PEve 89¢ G16°€C IIH 819G8d 1e mojebung s,uspiem sjeAcuay Wry ZPA
Asuow 53| wolj swos | 000°02 0G65'cey 00029 $59°251 059612 968°C12 M/S INYD pue Z d4S71 4aSH 0EA
uonusII 2966 66/ €126l asnoH Asqqy sI1emoys yeis Wry 9ZA
000°0} 9612/ 059 6¥E°L 0002 /6102 wawdojeasp ‘uopbuled “yed Ajjo4 U LLA
wiawAed [euy ayew o} [|}s LGEGY 000°6 - 0006 16£°9¢ Aeans uonipuod - Buisnoy J0jo8s 8jeAud Svd 9LA
026°0S 811G 000'G Zhi'sy 8)ls |0eD PO 10 JuswdoeAspaY Wry LIM
6¥22y0°L $GE°L 0Sg°tL G68°0%0°Z (1uelb Jo Jou) B1USD BINSIST P SIUUB | BSIOH SUUM MO ZSM
1502 108foid ajoym 90-5002Z ui uonaduiod pajoadxa - syoafoid sy1oads
6L9'ESL'Z | 000'THY 000°Z¥¥ S66'CL1 66.°08¢ 00Z'v6t 528'S./ S2WSYIS SNONURUOD [B30)
S16°G0S 000°001 00000} 0/1°98 228°15 000251 €26'291 Kieuonaiosip ‘sjuelS pa|qesi/uoneAousy 4 EOA-g6M
Wdao Aq pajuy (615°1v6°1) [(000°czy)  [{ooo'czh) (ooo'evt)  [(ooo'cry)  [(615°259) aWI0dUl ““puBW ‘SjueIS pa|gesig/uoiieAcusy Ell €6M
19bpng AeuoiaiosIp WOl $$80X8 zog'sle's | 000°60L 000°G0. Z10°25L 000°8€2 0G£°9G1°L Aiorepuew ‘syuris) pejgesiq/uoneAoudy El 16M
/80021 000°G1 000Gl FZYAD 0022 G62'88 paumo 1ounog - senioe} sysed papeibdn g meN W ovM
pabueirear swwelbosd v.1°0G1 000°G¥ 000°'S¥ 67892 cLL'8l 000°GY 9//'G1 uonusAsld pool WY | ZkMm
sleal G JsAo SaWaYds snonuuod
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
8)9|dwoo }sod 10/900Z | paysanbai | 90/5002 90/5002 "dsas | anuso
sjuLWIWIoD a0U0 ]SO0 [ejoj ‘1s9 80/2002 ojewlnysa 20/9002 uinypno ajeuwn)ss [y g >0 A % Jad1jo J)s02
‘A9Y A/4 | pasodoid | pesodoid leuibli0 0} pmy/2 | |euoisinoid [ pasiaai 0} "dxa

V XIAN3ddVv

"splemio} Aures pasodoud pue 90/5002 uinino Jeuoisiaoid yim 80/L00Z 03 90/5002 ININVIDOUd TVLIAVD TIONNOD ITOHM

Page 47



90/¥0/%2/SIX'Y ddy wini-no [ended\gzy 10\salld 1euleiu) Aeiodws 1\sBUMSS 1B201\02A3IS\SBUINRS PUB SJUSWINSOQ\:D/lS

_ £69'81 _ €82'¢GE" L2 | 062'¢2e'L | 082'929'v | 02T'eLY GE9'VZH'9 | 002'G16'9 | 8¥6'S0S'8 |AWNVIDOUC TVLIdVD TVLIOL
000'G 000'v€2Z°L | 000°'029 000995 SAWIYIS MU [ej0)
000°0€2 000021 000°09 yoel) buluuns Juswadeldal - xued AsjsjiL MO SIA
000°05. 000005 000052 BuisnoH [eroog Jo swdojgasp Hoddng Svd 0ZM
000°66 00066 Syiom yed Jeo feipawial 9P 1IHM Wry ZLA
000°05 000°0S Aepp pnodsey ‘Apnis Juswdofersg Svd LZA
000°E 005°8¢ 005'8¢ .OSBqelep pazijeuuou, - opeibdn Wyo dasH 0ZA
00g°12 00512 [9}SOH SpIsw|g seAoudY I 69A
000°02 00002 mopes Aaqqy Ul ainjes) Jejem soBUNSESY MO 89A
(000°G1) (000°‘sL) UOIINGLIUOI 1,A00) - WIsAs JaINdWOoD SUORDa|d MON
000°C 000°0€ 000°0€ wajsAs 18jNdWoD SUOHIBI PUE [B10}08|F MEN ONa L9A
000'v1L 000'vL Buniom ajiqow Jo uoIsuslx3 Sl 99A
L0-900Z S9WdYOS MaN
(208's2) | 2559908 | 0S.°LiT 0€'029'c | s.0°082 189'czL'c | 008°'020'v | 9re‘oce anunuo? o3 pajdadxad saWaYds 20Y pe |2)0)
(000'006) (029'%) (zGL'zzz) [(oze'oze) [(8217c/9) Wwelb 53| wolj uonhguuoD
0000} 0000} - anuad ueysuyY Jouoyoead o3 Juels ML C9A
e a3l 000°008 000672 S.¥'SL GzG'6 000'62 Z aseyd yed As|s|iL MO Z9A
(089°12) (000°05) (089°12) (089°12) SUOINGUIUOD pue Sjueld - sulq pajedyM d)SeM UL sa L9A
(000°1) 18U 8107261 00005 810°201 000°201 Sulq pajasym 9)SBM U9 sa LOA
0002 140'81 000'¥ 110'v1 000'7} waysAs Juswebeuew Buipjing esnoH Asqqy Wry 6SA
000°L 000'vL 000°vL - speibdn wuete tepniul asnoH Aaqqy Wry 8SA
pafejep uels 096°t2Z 0000/ 000°0S1 096} 000251 uopeAousl ‘SpH ‘Buyooidiayieam - sed Jed Japeyd Ary ISA
000°0E 000°0¢ - |oael) uaalb - Supyied 91940 pue $18x00| yels HY YGA
000°0F 000°0% - auyoew Bupiasu flew jusweoe|dsy asH ZGA
¥96°66%'S 000°658°L ¥968'4%9'¢ | 000°6¥9°C Ainqusjue) ut Apedoud Juswysaaul Jo uoisinboy 148 LSA
00%'L 051°09 00009 05t - - ; uopbBuiqy Ul sied s1eNs Wry BEA
005°¢ 000°02 000°59 085'% oSy 000°S - anolo Aem Alge 1e o1 shemyjed ‘sayold Wyl 8CA
11928 00009 0.5'¢1 cev'9 000°02 ¥19'C uofleAoual pue Jjedas 8ouBLUS JESI [[BYP|IND Wrv 9EA
Asuow 93| woyw  [(000%2) | 1150 00082 (08.'%) z81L1L 00¥21 60L°0¢ wawaindoid 9 4as ZEA
76£6°02 00Z'61 - - zel’l IIBAA H2INYD []BMXOD) JEID) Wry GZA
PAOUBADE SYIOM BLIO0S 062°12¢ 0052y (ooL'g1) 018y 000°0¢ £8.°8¥C Kening ss800y psiqesiq 40 }insal e se seiadoid 0} YoM WrY ¥ZA
80G'6€ 00001 089°91 0sy'LL 823zl swaoeldal xoq 'ount -4 H N tSh| €ZA
99G°6¢ 000°01 G056 00L'6 19002 yswaoe|da. eseq - syed SWoH 8)IqON 12} ZZA
¥80°/2 00062 - - ¥80°C sAemooAossyred meN MO SLA
Asuow o3| Woy 1w | 099°0F 81E'2LL 000°L€ 008°6Z 118772 00}°25 10Z'¥8 suopesiiddy Bujuueld Jo Bumsia ouonos|g HY ZLA
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
ajo|dwoo 309 10/900Z | pejsenbas | 90/5002 90/500Z “dsas | aqqued
sjudWIWod 90uo 1800 [ejo3 ‘js9 80/.002 ajewllyso 10/9002 uwmnyno djeunyso Qo' LE Ja2dujo 0)S02
‘AOYy A/4 | pasodoud | pasodoid yeuibuo 0} pmy/o | |euossiaoid | pasiaal o} 'dxa

Page 48

Vv XIAN3IddV

"spiemio} A1res pasodoud pue 90/500Z UINNO Jeuolisiroid yym go/L00Z O3 90/5002 ININVIOOUd TV.LIAVO TIONNOD ITOHM



Agenda ltem 18

500 @ A3

The Vale of the White Horse

District Council
(Land at Limborough Road,

Wantage).
Plan A
Scale - 1

hccess Lone

I

I

]
\
1
SN

%)

N

e ———

100nn PE

Access Lane

==

=
P 0 ML

& [street /
RN | S
Lo : -
o —
ST 3 e T i |
& sl s E ) ——
3 o & —
%7 & T —
& & T .2
o i % 2 o
G S g
E . . S8 & PR,
» & ¥ O o o oS %’“«a“z"ﬂé —
9 5 oy R o
8 5 S E3 & =
&
3
Z
& N




Agenda Item 19

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 287/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

3.0

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

Wards Affected: ALL

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (AUDIT)
TO THE EXECUTIVE 5 MAY 2006
AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 11 MAY 2006

Internal Audit Plan — 2005-06 Out-turn

Introduction and Report Summary

This report summarises the out-turn of the 2005/06 Internal Audit Plan, and provides a summary
of all assignments completed from the 2005/06 plan, and all unplanned assignments carried
out.

This report also highlights any unactioned Internal Audit reports, i.e. those where the Action
Plan containing our recommendations has not been returned to Audit with the proposed
corrective actions.

This report serves as the Annual Report on Internal Audit, as required by the CIPFA Code.
(Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy - Code of Practice for Internal Audit in
Local Government in the United Kingdom).

The Contact Officer for this report is Sam Turner, Assistant Director (Audit), Tel: 01235 547615.

Recommendations

(a) To note the content of the report.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

(a) Vision strands A and C.
(b) No specific strategy.

(c) Anti Fraud & Corruption Policy

Background

The 2005/06 Audit Plan was approved by the Executive on 1 April 2005 and noted by Scrutiny
on 12 May 2005. In that report the AD (Audit) explained that the plan had been devised to take
into account the following factors: an auditor post became vacant at the beginning of April 2005
and was assumed to remain vacant throughout the year, the audit plan target in the preceding
years was not met, and the External Auditors had recommended allocating time to
“contingency”. The 2005/06 audit plan was therefore smaller than previous years’ plans.

The target for the completion of the 2005/06 plan was agreed at 100% which represented a
challenging but achievable target.

Out-turn of 2005/06 Audit Plan

The actual out-turn of the 2005/06 Audit Plan was 100%. This represents excellent
performance by the Auditors and reflects a consistent commitment to, and focus on, planned
audits and other “chargeable” work. This is also evident from the improved percentage of time
spent on “chargeable” work which exceeded its 65% target in 2005/06 (actual performance
73%).

Page 50



In recent years there had always been a significant time lag whereby each year’s audit plan
slips into the following year. To correct this problem the 2004/05 audit plan was “cut off” at a
much earlier time than in previous years, making 2004/05 shorter than previous (and future)
years. This adjustment was made as a deliberate move to bring the audit plans back into line
with financial years and the 2005/06 Audit Plan has been successfully contained within the

In addition to completing the Audit Plan, unplanned audit reviews were also carried out. These
were carried out at the request of the relevant managers in order to improve controls. There

5.2

2005/06 financial year.
5.3

were no fraud investigations during 2005/06.
6.0

Schedule of Audits Completed (in descending order of Risk Score)

Planned Audits:

Date Final Report &
Action Plan Issued

Date Action Plan
Agreed

Outstanding Responses:

Cash

25 August 2005

16 November 2005

Debtors

16 December 2005

28 March 2006

Main Accounting

1 November 2005

25 November 2005

Sharper Commercial Focus

Draft not yet issued

Draft not yet issued

ICT Security

5 December 2005

23 February 2006

Risk Management

1 September 2005

20 April 2006

Benefits

27 March 2005

Not yet due

Affordable Housing

22 December 2005

3 February 2006

Access to Services

Draft not yet issued

Draft not yet issued

Contract Management
(3 separate contracts were

7 September 2005

26 September 2005
11 October 2005

looked at) 30 January 2006

Payroll 26 August 2005 Outstanding (HR)
Recycling 10 March 2006 Outstanding (Env Health)
Quality System Audits N/A N/A

(1SO 9001:2000)

Business Rates 8 September 2005 20 January 2006

Council Tax 8 September 2005 9 December 2005

Capital Accounting 7 November 2005 26 January 2006

Accounts Payable

22 December 2005 8 February 2006

Treasury Management

5 September 2005 No recommendations

Overtime

Outstanding
(HR/Corporate)

25 July 2005

Unplanned Audits:

Rent Accounting

30 June 2005 18 October 2005

Temporary Accommodation

19 December 2005 No formal action plan

Post Room 13 January 2006 31 January 2006

7.0 Internal Audit Action Plans

7.1 Following each audit all the audit recommendations are issued in an Action Plan which the
relevant managers are required to complete with their responses to the recommendations. The
Action Plan is then signed off and returned to Internal Audit.

7.2 The table at section 6.0 is a schedule of the audits completed, the date each Action Plan was

issued and then either the date the completed Action Plan was received or an explanation of the
status.

Page 51




7.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

9.0

9.1

9.2

The agreed and signed off Action Plans are attached as an Appendix in Section Il of the
Agenda.

Effectiveness of Internal Audit

The schedule of audits completed shows that there are only a small number of outstanding
responses. This reflects a continuing good response to Internal Audit reports over the past
year.

The Annual Audit & Inspection Letter from the External Auditor did not contain any specific
references to the work of Internal Audit.

Opinion on the Overall Adequacy and Effectiveness of the Internal Control Environment

Standard 9 of the CIPFA Code of Practice requires the Head of Internal Audit to provide an
opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s internal control environment
and that the opinion should support the Statement on Internal Control.

The overall conclusion, based on the results of audit work performed during the year, is that the
Council’s internal control environment is adequate. However, this is a somewhat tenuous
situation and is subject to the following agreed improvements being implemented:

(a) The full implementation of the Debt Strategy, which is essential to achieving and
maintaining robust control over debt.

(b) The review of the Council’'s Risk Registers following the senior management restructure,
and the production of Business Continuity Plans.

(c) Improvements in reconciliation of income and the resolution & ownership of

discrepancies.

SAM TURNER
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (AUDIT)

Background Papers:

CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom

Page 52



Agenda ltem 22

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



Agenda Item 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 97



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 98



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 99



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 100



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 101



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 102



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 103



